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Delie, Steve

From: Skorup, Jarrett
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:11 PM
To: Delie, Steve
Subject: Warren 4

 
 

From: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 1:55 PM 
To: Skorup, Jarrett 
Subject: Re: FOIA RESPONSE  
  
Mr. Skorup: 
 
The names are exempt from disclosure. 
Thank you. 
 
SHARON DACOFF 
PARALEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 
CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 
ONE CITY SQUARE, SUITE 400 
WARREN, MI  48093 
(586) 574-4674 (phone) 
(586) 574-4530 (fax) 
EMAIL: SDACOFF@CITYOFWARREN.ORG 
 
The material contained in this message and the attached documents contain information which is privileged, confidential 
and exempt from disclosure under the law.  These materials are not to be duplicated, reproduced, distributed or 
disseminated in any fashion and/or by any means whatsoever.  If you are not the intended recipient, employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, examination, 
distribution or copying in any fashion or manner of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify Warren City Attorney's Office by telephone at (586) 574-4671. 
 
 

 

From: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:37 AM 
To: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Subject: Re: FOIA RESPONSE  
  
Thanks for the excel, Sharon. But it still does not have the names of the workers. 
 
________________________________ 
From: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 8:58:50 AM 
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
 
The material contained in this message and the attached documents contain information which is privileged, 
confidential and exempt from disclosure under the law.  These materials are not to be duplicated, reproduced, 
distributed or disseminated in any fashion and/or by any means whatsoever.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
viewing, examination, distribution or copying in any fashion or manner of this information is strictly prohibited.  If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify Warren City Attorney's Office by telephone at (586) 574-4671. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
From: Skorup, Jarrett <Skorup@mackinac.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 8:45 AM 
To: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Subject: Re: FOIA RESPONSE 
 
Yes, I figured that. But, I got a pdf and not the excel file. 
 
On Feb 3, 2021 8:42 AM, Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> wrote: 
Mr. Skorup: 
 
The columns with the # signs just need to be explanded. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:27 PM 
To: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Subject: Re: FOIA RESPONSE 
 
Sharon, we need the names in order to make a comparison and see what people are making. Also, several salaries are 
just listed as "#####." 
 
 
Jarrett Skorup 
 
Mackinac Center 
 
________________________________ 
From: Sharon Dacoff <sdacoff@cityofwarren.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 4:10:14 PM 
To: Skorup, Jarrett 
Subject: FOIA RESPONSE 
 
Mr. Skorup: 
 
We are in receipt of your payment in the amount of $27.05.  Please see your requested information attached. 
 
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
 
 


